

Nathan Weston

Ready to work. Ready to learn

Henderson, CO 80640

nathanw0708@gmail.com

7209178375

Hello im Nathan Weston. I started working at the age at a spring shop. Did that for 6 years. There my roles were running the spring machines, ran coilers, did inspections on my parts. There I learned time management, keeping my area clean, assembly of parts. I also learned how to drive and use a forklift. From there I did some odds and ins jobs that included bic truck driving and delivery driving. Then I worked for a grinding shop working on bug engines including, trackter , semi, large trucks. After that the shop shut down and I went into electrical work. I then went on to a machine shop doing a number or jobs. I ready and willing to work and learn new things.

#readytowork

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Grinder/Machine Operator

Dynamic Metal Fabrication - Northglenn, CO

April 2018 to October 2019

Was responsible for grinding out metals. Inspecting parts, making sure they were correct and ready to be shipped to our customers. I also was responsible for housekeeping, machine and tool maintenance. Keeping up with rates per hour. Helping others.

Electrical Apprentice

ALL PRO ELECTRIC - Thornton, CO

April 2017 to May 2018

Was in the process of learning about electrical system. I did wiring for outlets, lights. I also did installation of lights. Worked on all electronically problems a customer may have had.

Floater/ wash bay

Pauls custom grinding - Denver, CO

June 2012 to February 2017

My job was to wash the engines that came into be repaired. I had to be gentle I had to pay attention to detail. I also did deliveries for the company when they needed it. I worked my way around the shop eventually learning how to repair engines big and small.

Coiler Operator/ set up

Newcomb - Northglenn, CO

May 2007 to May 2012

At Newcomb I had several responsibilities including. Coil loader, set up machine, inspection of my parts. I sometimes also worked with others helping which including forklift driving, shipping, and delivering from time to time. Did machine maintenance. Production.

Education

High school diploma in General

Adams City High School - Commerce City, CO

September 2001 to June 2004

None

None

Skills

- Blueprint Reading
- Micrometer
- Welding (1 year)
- Electrical Experience
- Driving Experience
- Grinding
- Rebuilding engines
- Power Tools
- General maintenance
- Customer Service
- Low Voltage
- Calipers
- Automotive Repair
- Mechanical Knowledge
- Manufacturing
- Precision Measuring Instruments
- Manufacturing
- Precision Measuring Instruments
- Quality Assurance
- Schematics
- Assembly
- Residential Cleaning
- Calibration
- Driving
- Warehouse Experience
- Forklift
- Machining
- Equipment Repair
- Lawn Care
- Facilities Maintenance

- Plumbing
- Mechanic Experience
- Landscape Maintenance

Additional Information

- Can work on big engines
- Time management
- Customer service skills.
- Driving box trucks.
- Forklift driving.
- License to drive.
- Read a blue print.
- Grind metal.
- Can work on machines big and small.
- Production
- Maintenance